11/19/24, 3:28 PM South Puget Sound Salmon Enhancement Group Mail - Skookum Riparian Sponsor Change Letter Request

SOUTH PUGET SOUND

NHANCEMENT
GROUP

Casey Allen <caseya@spsseg.org>

Skookum Riparian Sponsor Change Letter Request

Scott Steltzner <ssteltzner@squaxin.us> Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 3:28 PM
To: Casey Allen <caseya@spsseg.org>

The Squaxin Island Tribe Natural Resources Department is OK with the proposed transfer of the grant.

Scott Steltzner
Environmental Manager
Squaxin Island Tribe

Natural Resources Department

200 S.E. Billy Frank Jr. Way
Shelton, WA 98584

D 360-432-3803

ssteltzner@squaxin.us

From: Casey Allen <caseya@spsseg.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Scott Steltzner <ssteltzner@squaxin.us>

Subject: Skookum Riparian Sponsor Change Letter Request

Good morning Scott,

| am reaching out this AM to request a letter (or "other written documentation" so | assume this means an email is
acceptable) that confirms that you, as a representative of the Squaxin Island Tribe, signatory, and project sponsor, are ok
with the transfer of this grant to MCD, should that still be the case.

I am working to finalize the transfer of this grant this week. On an unrelated note, we just received funding to take the
Shadow Valley (Mill Creek Trib.) to construction - Prism #21-1526. | had not even been aware that Brian had submitted
this for construction but got an email out of the blue that funding has been awarded.
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Best,

Casey Allen

Salmon Restoration Project Manager

South Puget Sound Salmon Enhancement Group
caseya@spsseg.org

Mob. 360-764-9132

6700 Martin Way E, Suite 112, Olympia, WA 98516
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